EAY
K4

:béﬁ&ékﬁ']?;, UM -7

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Edward J. King, Governor

Office of Energy Risources
73 Tremont Street .
Boston, Massachusetts 02108 ®17) 727-4732

Joseph S. Fitzpatrick. Director

May 16, 1979

James C. Malaro, Chief,

High-Levei Waste Licensing Mgmt. Branch
Division of Waste Management

U.S. N.R.C.

Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Malaro:
I would appreciate being added to the meeting notice distribution
list for the upcoming NRC-DOE series of informational exchange
meetings.
Thank you for your assistance.

Very truly yours,

Lillian Morgenstern, Ph.D.
Technical Advisor
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